Public Document Pack & CLe,
[ N4

&
-

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & )
IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE K o

Sty co
FRIDAY, 26 APRIL 2024 AT 10.00 AM He
CIVIC CENTRE, RIDLEY STREET, REDCAR, TS101TD

2
=

Cip

CONTACT

Adam Lynch-Brown
01642 444412
Wednesday, 17 April 2024

CIRCULATION

Councillors J Joy (Chair), P Thomson (Vice-Chair), | Attwood, C Cawley, J Craven,
M Fairley, N Hargreaves, T Learoyd, J McCue, P Salvin, Stuart Smith, J Symon and
B Hunt

Councillors A Brook, C Quartermain & C Richardson (Cabinet Members - for
information)

All Members of the Council (for information)

Managing Director (Head of Paid Service)

The Press [except for Confidential item(s)]

AGENDA
Pages

1. Apologies for Absence
2. To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2024 and to confirm 3-10

the attendance matrix
3. Declarations of Interest
4, Relevant Cabinet Reports

Would Members please bring their copy of the Cabinet Workbook with

them to the meeting (these papers will follow)
5. Biodiversity Strategy 11-24
6. Outside Bodies Update 25-42
7. Task & Finish Group: Flood Management Strategy
8. Work Programme 2023/24 43 - 46
9. Action Update 47 - N

10.  Any ltems the Chair Certifies as Urgent

Page this is Redcar & Cleveland



"8°2  this is Redcar & Cleveland



Agenda Item 2

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

Friday, 15 March 2024

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT

77

78

COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Climate & Environment Scrutiny & Improvement
Committee was held on Friday, 15 March 2024 at the Civic Centre, Ridley
Street, Redcar, TS10 1TD.

PRESENT Councillor J Joy (Chair)
Councillors P Thomson (Vice-Chair), J Craven,
M Fairley, B Hunt, J McCue, P Salvin,
Stuart Smith and J Symon.

OFFICIALS B Archer, L Case, R Hoof, A Lynch-Brown and
C Moon.
P Corbett
Representing Beyond Housing: D Chadwick, R
Cooper, S Hall, M Maeve and R DuRose

IN ATTENDANCE Councillor A Brook, G Cutler, M Head and
C Quartermain.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors | Attwood,
C Cawley, N Hargreaves and T Learoyd.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors | Attwood, C
Cawley, N Hargreaves, T Learoyd and C Richardson.

TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2
FEBRUARY 2024 AND NOTE THE ATTENDANCE MATRIX

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Climate & Environment Scrutiny &
Improvement Committee held on 2 February 2024 be confirmed and
signed by the Chair as a correct record, and the attendance matrix be
noted.

Page 3



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

79

80

Friday, 15 March 2024

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Brook declared an interest in the Library Review as founder of
Grangetown Generations.

Councillor Thomson declared an interest in all matters relating to Saltburn
as chair of Saltburn CIO.

BEYOND HOUSING

Representatives from Beyond Housing were in attendance at the meeting
and gave a presentation which updated members on:

Actions being taken to identify and address damp and mould including
the creation of a dedicated team;

Sustainability strategy with one target to improve the Energy
Performance Certificate (EPC) rating to at least ‘C’ by 2030. Homes at
EPC C or above will be more suitably prepared for the roll-out of low
carbon heating systems;

Sustainability current position and plans laid out;

Key repairs data, key improvements and customer satisfaction; and
Engagement programme, including the ‘Feet on the Street’ initiative,
Neighbourhood Action Partnership meetings, customer care visits,
neighbourhood improvement projects, and the Dormanstown locality plan
representing a new approach to place-based, community-focused
regeneration.

As part of the ensuing discussion the following questions/comments were

made:

A member asked about the actions being taken to address mould and
requested a regular 6-monthly update presentation to the committee. The
Chair requested that this be added to the action plan for Beyond Housing
to report every 6 months to this committee.

A member asked if perceptions of the severity of mould and damp may
differ between the public and the organisation and if there was a long-
term plan to address the issues. Officers advised that this issue was a big
concern across the sector, Beyond Housing had a long-term plan, and
additional resources were in place.

A member asked if there were specific areas across the borough that
were below EPC-C and if insulation was the cause of mould. Officials
confirmed that properties below the EPC-C threshold were spread
around the borough. Officers confirmed that insulation was not a root
cause but water ingress to insulation an issue.

A member asked if properties were having non-carbon using heating
alternatives, EV charging points, and solar panels installed. Officers
responded that EPC-C would prepare properties for heating sources of
the future. Due to costs, it was not currently sustainable to install air heat
pumps but there were different versions of potential heat sources.
Installations of EV charging point were low. The focus was on achieving
EPC-C although Beyond Housing were extending this in their commercial
buildings and for new builds. External funding was being sought to reach

Page 4



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

81

Friday, 15 March 2024

targets and Wave 3 funding was expected to be an opportunity going
forward.

¢ A member raised concerns around the number of properties being left
empty. Officers responded that the majority of properties were let without
delay and would provide data on turnaround times

e A member asked about the protocol for monitoring the quality of work
having received a number of complaints regarding poor quality
workmanship in new builds. An officer responded that they were
unqualified to answer this and would take away to provide an answer.

¢ A member asked about responsibility for carrying out work on boundary
fences. An officer responded that Beyond Housing had responsibility for
specific boundaries and was also able to support where issues arise.

e A member asked what was being done about flood prevention. An officer
responded that they were unable to answer this and would take away to
provide an answer.

o A member raised a concern that a vulnerable adult had been placed in a
property without sufficient furnishings or adequate support. How was this
decision arrived at and how were these placements managed. An officer
responded that this was a matter for housing policy but would share
concerns with relevant colleagues.

o A member praised the improvements made to enable people to contact
Beyond Housing and would welcome a Ward Representative meeting.

¢ A member asked what Beyond Housing were doing about minimising or
eradicating the use of pesticides and the adoption of “No Mow May”. An
officer responded that this information would be provided in due course.

RESOLVED that:

1. The information in the presentation be noted.
2. That the actions requested from members comments be included in
regular updates from Beyond Housing.

RELEVANT CABINET REPORTS
Libraries Service Report

This report set out the proposals that would enable the Council to realise
the significant budget savings required of the Library Service. It also
enabled the delivery and development of a fit for purpose Library Service
for our residents and communities.

The report gives a summary of the work undertaken to date and an
overview of the Phase 2 consultation. It detailed the final proposals and
referred to any changes made from the consulted-on proposals.

The final proposals were to implement the new vision and priority areas,
to close Roseberry Library and Brotton Library, to progress new
management and operational arrangements for Grangetown Library
retaining a slightly reduced statutory library offer, progress to voluntary

Page 5



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

Friday, 15 March 2024

ran venues in Dormanstown and Laburnum but aim to keep a reduced
statutory book lending offer within them, introduce the new opening hours
and remove late fees and in-service book reservation fees.

As part of the ensuing discussion the following questions/comments were
made:

¢ A member raised concerns over the stability of opening hours of
the Saltburn library and welcomed the decision on Saturday
opening. It was suggested that officers revisit consistent hours,
aligning with the Barclays Bank arrangement, and suggested times
that could be considered. Officers responded that they have tried to
be consistent across all libraries at each tier looking to expand use.

e A member suggested that in addition to Barclays there was a Lego
club that took place which may influence opening times. The
member asked if 8 staff was enough for the call centre and if that
would impact on staffing in the library. An officer responded that
there was a decision to split the service as a combination of the
roles put pressure on services. The contact centre had more than 8
staff and they have a full-time focus. Public facing portals will be
enhanced going forward and it was the intention to bring contracts
in-house. Two member sessions were held albeit with a low take-
up and staff also had a number of opportunities to engage.
Separate specific sessions were also held with members as part of
the consultation.

e A member pointed out that there was strong opposition to
replacing Laburnum library staff with volunteers and using the
digital system to borrow books. Officers responded that we had
listened to users and Friends to retain book borrowing. We are
meeting statutory service requirements but finding cost savings
through a voluntary and community run service where there was a
strong appetite. The current views being expressed seem to be
based on an old proposal.

e A member said it would be useful for communications to be
updated to address these concerns. An officer responded that a
social media campaign was being prepared.

¢ A member wanted to acknowledge the work put in by all
concerned to save libraries. The Chair stated that it was a
comprehensive piece of work.

Review of Vegetation Management Report

This report advised that the Council undertakes vegetation management
on Council owned land to ensure that it meets its duties to maintain
adopted highways and public open spaces to a standard that ensures the
health and safety of the public, and to maintain expected standards for the
appearance of the borough.

Page 6



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

82

Friday, 15 March 2024

The report advised Cabinet of the Council’s duties relating to vegetation
management, and its current approach. It also presented the regulatory
position on glyphosate and alternative options for vegetation
management, to facilitate an informed decision on future vegetation
management across the borough.

As part of the ensuing discussion the following questions/comments were

made:

A member raised concerns from residents that spraying
glyphosate herbicides had a detrimental effect on pets. An officer
responded that the product being used and how it was deployed
would not harm pets. A study undertaken by a London borough
was referenced as an example of public perception relating to the
use of herbicides.

A member asked how the product was contained and what training
staff undertook. An officer responded that operators are trained
and certificated with further training undertaken on an ongoing
basis. Officers will advise members in due course.

A member asked when will councillors be consulted. Officers
responded that “No Mow May” was being promoted and work on
the timings of the cabinet report and biodiversity strategy was being
undertaken. There was a commitment to working with ward
councillors and also engaging with Beyond Housing on joint
approaches to environmental issues.

QUARTER 3 PERFORMANCE/FINANCE REPORT

The Assistant Director of Environment gave a presentation on Q3
Performance for Climate Change, Health and Environment and the
following questions and comments were made.

A member asked where the money was coming from to address
climate change and that it would be helpful to have the source and
amounts. An officer responded that there was a small pot of capital
funding available.

A member suggested that work on assets needs to reflect future
use with Seafield House and Redcar House appearing half empty
and Saltburn library is not energy efficient. The asset review should
align with the forward look. An officer responded that asset
management and the forward look are aligned, and officers are
currently looking at the portfolio, prioritising work based on the size
and use of buildings.

A member asked for an update on the CIiff Lift and the reasons for
the fire.

An officer responded that most of the issues to be resolved were
due to the measures take to put out the fire and subsequently

Page 7



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

83

84

Friday, 15 March 2024

identifying asbestos. Routine safety checks are being carried out
on the cabling and a timescale for reopening is still being
developed. The fire service has not been able to give a reason for
the fire.

e A member reiterated a request made seven years ago for the
release of the report on overspend during the 2017/18 restoration.

e A member requested a breakdown of fly tipping locations to
facilitate an upcoming Skip Day.

RESOLVED that the information in the report be noted.

SALTBURN VALLEY GARDENS

Councillor McCue was invited by a resident to visit Saltburn Valley
Gardens to inspect the work that had been done to clear the ground,
including the removal of holly and other plants that contribute to the
ecology of the woodland. A presentation of images captured by Councillor
McCue was given and items of interest pointed out with comparisons to
other local areas where the environmental management was understood
to be better.

Officers gave a verbal update including the rationale for the programme of
works undertaken including the removal of some holly which was required
to mitigate against development of a monoculture. The process was jointly
managed by Streetscene and Countryside Services with a strong reliance
on volunteers. Ecologists were satisfied with approach.

A member declared an interest as Saltburn Valley CIO and stated that
there was no Green Flag for Saltburn Valley Gardens and no
management plan. The Volunteer Strategy facilitates support from the
local authority and requested that the council had greater involvement —
NOTED.

WORK PROGRAMME 2023/24
Waste Management Presentation

The Watse and Fleet Services Lead Officer presented results of the
recently completed tagging trials and details of the third trial taking place
in March and April.

An update of the Alley Scheme in Brotton was given and the approach to
Saltburn’s Alley Scheme was outlined.

An update of recycling schemes including remedial action to prevent
further waste contamination and recycling roadshows.

Officers concluded with an update of the roll out of the garden waste
programme.

Page 8



CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY & IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

85

86

87

Friday, 15 March 2024

Flooding Presentation

The Transport, Engineering, and Highways Lead Officer presented a
Flood Management Update covering the maintenance programme and
flood response. Details of the drainage improvement programme and
flood defence schemes alongside as part of the wider Northumbria
Integrated Drainage Partnership and Environment Agency programmes.

A member suggested that recycling roadshows would be an opportunity
for members outside of the committee to participate,

A member expressed concern that when Hartlepool Council introduced
charges there was a reduction in green waste. Officers responded that the
40% target sign up will account for 60% of the waste and expect a
minimal impact. There is also guidance around composting at home —
NOTED.

OUTSIDE BODIES UPDATE

The Chair invited updates from Members who had attended meetings of
Outside Bodies that were relevant to the Climate and Environment
Scrutiny and Improvement Committee.

Clir McCue advised that an update on the work of the North Yorkshire
Moors National Park Authority would be provided at a future meeting of
this Committee — NOTED.

ACTION UPDATE

e Flooding working group to be developed
e Overnight parking update — Cat Nab car park
e Site visits by members

ANY ITEMS THE CHAIR CERTIFIES AS URGENT

No items

Page 9



0T abed

Climate and Environment Scrutiny Committee
ATTENDANCE RECORD - 2023/24

Surname First Name 07/07/2023 15/09/2023 20/10/2023 01/12/2023 02/02/2024 15/03/2024 26/04/2024 ;;rtct’:?'lldl\:(eielt'll'lgt:I
Possible
Attwood Izzy v v v Apologies v Apologies
Cawley Ceri v v v Apologies Apologies Apologies
Fairley Marianne v v Apologies v Apologies v
McCue John v v v v v v
Craven Janine v v RA Apologies v v
Symon Jack v v Apologies v v v
Hargreaves Niall v v v v v Apologies
Salvin Paul RA v v Apologies v
Joy Jemma v v v v v v
Learoyd Tristan Apologies Apologies v v v Apologies
Thomson Philip v v v v v v
Smith Stuart v Apologies v v v v
Rider Vera v v v Apologies 3/4
Hunt Barry v v
Substitutes
Grogan Peter v
Lavan Jade v
Key
¥ Attended
RA Apclogies Submitted (replacement attended)
Apaols Apologies Submitted (no replacement)
X Did Mot Attend (no apologies received)
c Cancelled Meeting
nfa Mot a Member




@ Tees Valley
Wildlife Trust

Biodiversity Strategy

TT abed

G wa)| epuaby

» *
*’; [




Biodive rsity — all the plants, animals, fungi and micro-organisms that
make up the natural world

* 15% of UK species are
threatened with
extinction and

* 41% of species have
declined in abundance
since the early 1970s

2T abed

oL




A Climate and Ecological Crisis

The climate is heating up
faster than nature can
adapt, so wildlife is
threatened.

Nature can provide
solutions -shade, absorbing
carbon or reducing the
effects of extreme weather
events.

F

y ﬂ'],.‘ ':; | 1



A physical and mental health crisis

“...improve long-term physical health
and mental wellbeing, get young people
more active, and ultimately save lives.”

Redcar & Cleveland Corporate Plan




Working together to address the
Climate & Biodiversity Crisis

* Alocal charity / company and part of the
national partnership of Wildlife Trusts

 Owns / manages 320 hectares of nature reserves

* Shared objectives —

* 30% of land good for nature
* 1in 4 people active for nature
* Carbon neutral by 2030




Only 11% of land is protected for wildlife in the Tees Valley

Sites of Special Scientific Interest
/

Local Wildlife Sites
— - NGO Nature Reserves

\ Farmland in Stewardship

Local Authority Sites

Not for nature

9T abed

)



A new approach to restoring
biodiversity

* Local Nature Recovery Strategies

* Biodiversity Net Gain

* Nutrient Neutrality

e (Carbon Credits

* District Level Licencing

* Habitat Banking

* Green Social Prescribing

* Tourism

* Nature-related Financial Disclosures

o,

LT abed

- TLEL.




Objective 1: Protecting and Restoring Biodiversity

Enrich biodiversity in parks, greenspaces and road verges
Improve water-based, biodiverse habitats

A Local Nature Recovery Strategy to guide nature’s
recovery

8T abed

Manage and improve designated sites so they provide the
foundation from which nature can recover

o,

|

---- » TREER 1 M ::




Objective 2: People Active for and benefitting from nature

Engage communities with nature to support the
Council’s ambitions for biodiversity

Ensuring natural environments are accessible,
enjoyable and safe

* Environmental education
* Friends Groups at Local Nature Reserves
e Corporates / employee volunteering

* Green Social Prescribing

A communications strategy

6T abed




Objective 3: Reducing the Council’s Ecological Footprint

Wildlife-friendly purchasing and procurement of
goods and services

Compliance with the new legal obligations under
the Environment Act 2021.

0z abed

Reviewing use of herbicides

Considering the impact on pollinators of LED
lighting at sensitive sites

Non-native invasive species



Objective 4: Working with Nature to Tackle the Climate Crisis

‘ NN

§ A, i =y o il
: = N/ R -y
4 e 71 T ~
; ; - | g.'g S

Capturing and storing carbon in
woodlands and other natural
habitats

Reducing the impact of surface
water flooding and coastal flooding

TZ 9bed

Providing shade in hot weather

o,




Enriching biodiversity in parks, greenspaces

2z abed

F




Enriching biodiversity in parks, greenspaces




People Active for and benefitting from nature

Frgd

o
)

ts
L
«
4




D

North York Moors
National Park

Moor to Restore — Discovery
Phase




Moor to Restore (D) North Yok Mooes
The Discovery Phase

 Nature for Climate
Peatland Discovery Grant.

» Total award of £252,014

» 15t December 2021 to 31st
March 2023

» Additional £31,684.85
awarded

* Project extended to 31st
August 2023

9z abed




[Z 9bed




8z abed

AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE e v

Land Drainage



6¢ abed

Project Successes National Park =

« Successful application for
£1.2 million from NE for peat
restoration.

+ £0.4 million match funding
from s106

« 1100 ha of deep peat to be
restored

« First tender to be issued this
week.




. North York Moors
\ National Park

b

Protecting our Dark Skies

The journey to becoming an Intérnational Dark Sky Reserve and
beyond..




Why are Dark Skies important? /() Morths York oors

Culture & Mindfuiness [l Education Wildlife

S -

Ik
i

Rural Economy Energy Usage \ Human Health

{

~




Why are Dark Skies important?
We need to talk about ALAN |

c500M years ago ‘eyes’ in our aquatic ancestors adapt to see in low light
c400K years ago early humans learn to control fire

c400BC Romans use oil lamps to light their streets

19" century London sees its first gas lit street

20" century sees electric lamps widely used

215t century sees the spread of LED lighting

Wildlife has existed with natural light for millions of years

Widespread electric lighting has existed for around 150 years

In the 1950s <50% of the country was affected by skyglow

+
+
-+
+
+
4+
4+
+
-
+

4




€¢ abed

International Dark Sky Reserve /() North Yook Moors
The journey: Help, inform and educate

Develop key messages to
help reduce poorly targeted
obtrusive lighting




International Dark Sky Reserve /() North Yoek Moors
Demonstration projects (visitor centre)

old floodlight cold glare new full cut off warm white




Gg abed

International Dark Sky Reserve
The journey: Has only just started....

/&

Help prevent this...

North York Moors
Natonal Park




International Dark Sky Reserve /() North Yook Moors
The journey: Has only just started....

Help protect this...

For culture

For education

For the rural economy
For nature

For human health

For the climate and ££££

9¢ abed




1€ abed




8¢ abed

be obtained from Danby Lo?ge. Danby (tel Castleton 654).

nby Lodge Astronomy Event, 23 April, 1983

Sky Whtcb"t
Danby Lom

The rings of Saturn in
surfaces were seen
public who joined John Mc
Society, in an exploration i
verse”' at Danby Lodge
heard explanations about {
Bethlehem, the Ca!
legendary planet Vulean, hefore going outside to the 10
waiting telescopes brought by the society.

A planetarium show was given by Mr Mcque so that
everyone knew what stars to look for. Coffee and hot-dogs
were served. {

Other events at Danby Ladge this season include: May-
pole Dancing, and during August there will be a
search and rescue display,a rural sports day, an orient-
eering treasure hunt, and'a folk song and dance day.
Information on these and full lecture programme can




\L&‘ CLgp

7
o A Py H
$ -, Briefing Note
m L] L]
Outside Bodies Update
% £
OOCH cov
To: Climate & Environment Scrutiny and Improvement Date: 26 April 2024
Committee
From: Governance Manager Ref:
1.0 Purpose

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

To assist Members in reporting back on their work with Outside Bodies,
identifying the Scrutiny & Improvement Committees most closely aligned with the
activity of the various Outside Bodies.

Summary

Each Scrutiny & Improvement Committees includes a standing item on its
agenda inviting feedback from representatives on Outside Bodies.

The attached table suggests which Committee is most closely aligned to each
Outside Body and also provides a link to the organisation’s website (where
available) to enable Members to view information about the Outside Body, its
work and meeting documentation, where this is publicly available.

The information provided is intended to serve as a helpful guide only and

shouldn’t prevent members sharing updates on their work in other forums where
appropriate.

Conclusions/recommendations
Members of Outside Bodies are requested to provide updates to the relevant
Scrutiny & Improvement Committee as appropriate.

Further information sources

None.

Page 39



Outside Bodies / Scrutiny & Improvement Committees

Name of Body

Current Council
Representatives

Website
(Where available)

Adults, Wellbeing and Health Scrutiny and Improvement Committee

Merchant Navy Welfare Board - Port Welfare Ursula Earl https://www.mnwb.org/

Committee

Sir William Turners' Hospital Mary Ovens https://sirwilliamturner.org.uk/schools/sir-william-turner-s-
Jade Lavan almshouses

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation
Trust — Council of Governors

Lisa Belshaw

https://www.tewv.nhs.uk/

Children & Families Scrutiny and Improvement Committee

Ot abed

Redcar and Cleveland Domestic Abuse Ursula Earl https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/community-
Partnership safety/domestic-abuse/what-is-domestic-abuse
Redcar and Cleveland Schools Forum Luke Myer https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/schools-and-

education/schools-forum

South Tees Youth Justice Board

Debbie Powlay

https://www.middlesbrough.gov.uk/children-families-and-
safeguarding/south-tees-youth-justice-service

Standing Advisory Council for Religious
Education

Marian Fairley
Craig Hannaway
Jade Lavan
Linda White

https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/schools-and-
education/religious-education

Corporate Resources & Governance Scrutiny and Improvement Committee

Association of North East Councils Leaders and
Elected Mayors Group

Alec Brown



https://www.mnwb.org/
https://sirwilliamturner.org.uk/schools/sir-william-turner-s-almshouses
https://sirwilliamturner.org.uk/schools/sir-william-turner-s-almshouses
https://www.tewv.nhs.uk/
https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/community-safety/domestic-abuse/what-is-domestic-abuse
https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/community-safety/domestic-abuse/what-is-domestic-abuse
https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/schools-and-education/schools-forum
https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/schools-and-education/schools-forum
https://www.middlesbrough.gov.uk/children-families-and-safeguarding/south-tees-youth-justice-service
https://www.middlesbrough.gov.uk/children-families-and-safeguarding/south-tees-youth-justice-service
https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/schools-and-education/religious-education
https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/schools-and-education/religious-education

T abed

Association of North East Councils Resources Christopher Massey
Task & Finish Group
Local Government Association General Alec Brown https://www.local.gov.uk/

Assembly

North East Regional Employers Organisation

Craig Hannaway
Christopher Massey
Jonny Neal

https://www.nereo.gov.uk/

Redcar and Cleveland Citizens Advice Bureau -
Management Committee

Marian Fairley

https://www.citizensadvicedrc.org.uk/

Redcar and Cleveland Twinning Association
Management Group

Malcolm Head

http://www.redcarandclevelandtwinningassociation.org.uk/

Tees Valley Leaders and Mayors

Alec Brown
Carrie Richardson

Teesside International Airport Board Christopher Massey https://www.teessideinternational.com/about-us/teesside-
international-airport-ltd/
Teesside Pension Board Christopher Massey https://www.teespen.org.uk/

Teesside Pension Fund Panel

Glyn Nightingale

https://www.teespen.org.uk/

Growth Scrutiny and Improvement Committee

Industrial Communities Alliance

Tim Gray
Lynn Pallister

https://industrialcommunitiesalliance.org.uk/

Northern Housing Consortium

Adam Brook

https://www.northern-consortium.org.uk/

Historic England

Carrie Richardson

https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/technical-

advice/information-management/hers/?gclid=EAlalQobCh

Climate & Environment Scrutiny and Improvement Committee

Association of North East Councils - North East
Culture Partnership

Alec Brown



https://www.local.gov.uk/
https://www.nereo.gov.uk/
https://www.citizensadvicedrc.org.uk/
http://www.redcarandclevelandtwinningassociation.org.uk/
https://www.teessideinternational.com/about-us/teesside-international-airport-ltd/
https://www.teessideinternational.com/about-us/teesside-international-airport-ltd/
https://www.teespen.org.uk/
https://www.teespen.org.uk/
https://industrialcommunitiesalliance.org.uk/
https://www.northern-consortium.org.uk/
https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/technical-advice/information-management/hers/?gclid=EAIaIQobCh
https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/technical-advice/information-management/hers/?gclid=EAIaIQobCh

2t abed

Hartlepool Power Station Local Community
Liaison Council

Izzy Attwood

https://www.edfenergy.com/energy/power-
stations/hartlepool

Industry Nature Conservation Association

Carrie Richardson

http://www.inca.uk.com/

Land of Iron (formerly Cleveland Ironstone Linda White https://landofiron.org.uk/

Mining Museum)

North East Migration Partnership Members Adam Brook https://www.nemp.org.uk/

Forum

North Eastern Inshore Fisheries and Ceri Cawley https://www.ne-ifca.gov.uk/

Conservation Authority

North York Moors Local Access Forum John McCue https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/rights-of-
way/local-access-forum

North Yorkshire & Cleveland Coastal Forum Izzy Attwood https://coastalforum.wordpress.com/

Executive (awaiting information on replacement
body)

Carrie Richardson
Philip Thomson

Northumbria Regional Flood and Coastal
Defence Committee

Carl Quartermain

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-
agency

PATROL (Parking and Traffic Regulations
Outside London)

Carl Quartermain

https://www.patrol-uk.info/

Teesside Heritage Trust Ltd

Jonny Neal

https://teesheritage.org.uk/



https://www.edfenergy.com/energy/power-stations/hartlepool
https://www.edfenergy.com/energy/power-stations/hartlepool
http://www.inca.uk.com/
https://landofiron.org.uk/
https://www.nemp.org.uk/
https://www.ne-ifca.gov.uk/
https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/rights-of-way/local-access-forum
https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/rights-of-way/local-access-forum
https://coastalforum.wordpress.com/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency
https://www.patrol-uk.info/
https://teesheritage.org.uk/

Briefing Note

Scrutiny Work Programme

To:

From:

Agenda Item 8

& CLg
e Ve,

19}

A
[w}
i
%
pe

o
UGH C

Climate & Environment Scrutiny and  Date: 26 April 2024
Improvement Committee

Governance Manager Ref:

1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

What is the purpose of this report?

To provide an update on the progress of the 2023/24 work programme for the
Climate & Environment Scrutiny & Improvement Committee.

What is the background to this report?

The LGA and Centre for Governance and Scrutiny (CFGS) advise that robust work
programming is an essential part of a successful scrutiny process. On this basis,
work planning for all of the Committees was undertaken and reported at the first
cycle of meetings in July 2023, incorporating the following aspects of the scrutiny
remit.

Policy Development

As part of its policy development role, scrutiny provides opportunities to examine
matters in more depth, to inform policy development and drive service improvement.
These topics should be clearly aligned to the Council’s corporate priorities. For
particular ‘in-depth’ policy development work, there may be the opportunity to
undertake some of this work outside of the committee cycle via task and finish
panels. This will allow a more flexible approach to work and would be supported by
Democratic Service Officers where resources allow.

Pre-Decision Scrutiny

In addition to the topics identified for in-depth review, Scrutiny Committees will
undertake ‘pre-decision’ scrutiny by considering Cabinet reports that are listed for
the current cycle.

Performance Monitoring/Overview
Committees also have the opportunity to examine a mix of annual reports and
performance monitoring documents in their role as ‘critical friends’.

Work programmes will need to be flexible throughout the year and responsive to
emerging issues and the business needs of the Council. It is good practice to
routinely monitor progress against the work programme, therefore, the work
programme will remain a standing item on every agenda to allow Members to
monitor upcoming items and make suggestions for the future scrutiny reviews.

The work programme for the Climate & Environment Scrutiny & Improvement
Committee is attached at Appendix A

Page 43



2.7

29

3.0
4.1

4.0

Updates on work in progress

Waste Management — The discussions relating to waste management are
ongoing, with Members receiving regular updates.

Flood Mitigation — The Service Lead — Transport, Engineering and Highways
provided an update at the meeting held on 15 March 2024.

Conclusions & Recommendations

Members are asked to:
1. Note the updates on the Committee’s work programme;
2. Make any further suggestions for review topics;
Appendices

Appendix A — Climate & Environment Scrutiny and Improvement Committee work
Programme

Page 44



Appendix A

Climate and Environment Scrutiny and Improvement Committee work
programme 2023/24

Current topics

e Waste Management / Residual waste and recycling strategy and targets

Future topic suggestions (to be programmed)

e Cemeteries and burials strategy

e Meeting carbon reduction targets.

e Reducing energy consumption

e Embedding climate culture change across the council
e Influencing TVCA on Industrial emissions

e Changes to working practices

e Increased costs

e Asset base rationalisation

e Fees and Charges

e Staff resources

e Creation of a public work schedule for highways & transport works
e Flood mitigation

Completed Reviews

Meeting Topic Author/presenter Scrutiny function

date

2 Feb 2024 Scrutiny Review Topic (Waste | Executive Director — Policy Development/
management scope) Growth, Enterprise & service Improvement

Environment
Scrutiny Officer

Cabinet Reports Executive Director — Pre-decision scrutiny
Growth, Enterprise &
Environment

Outside Body report Elected Member Information sharing

Work Programme Scrutiny Officer Information sharing

Page 45



15 March Quarter 3 performance / Executive Director — Performance
2024 finance report Growth, Enterprise & monitoring
Environment
Directorate
Accountant
Scrutiny Review Topic (tbc) Executive Director — Policy Development/
Growth, Enterprise & service Improvement
Environment
Scrutiny Officer
Cabinet Reports Executive Director — Pre-decision scrutiny
Growth, Enterprise &
Environment
Outside Body report Elected Member Information Sharing
Work Programme Scrutiny Officer Information Sharing
26 April 2024 | Scrutiny Review Topic (tbc) Executive Director — Policy Development/

Growth, Enterprise &
Environment
Scrutiny Officer

service Improvement

Cabinet Reports

Executive Director —
Growth, Enterprise &
Environment

Pre-decision scrutiny

Outside Body report

Elected Member

Information sharing

Work Programme

Scrutiny Officer

Information sharing

Page 46




Agenda ltem ###

Climate & Environment Scrutiny and Improvement Committee — Action list
Open Actions

Item Official Actions

/v abed

Beyond Housing

Actions from Beyond Housing Presentation on 15
March 2024.

1. Report to be provided every 6 months on how damp and
mould is being addressed.

2. Data showing number of properties being left empty.

3. Protocol for monitoring the quality of work for new builds.

4. What is the approach to:

a. Flood prevention.
b. No Mow May.

Review of Vegetation Management Report

Action from the report provided on 15 March
2024.

Provide technical details regarding the storage and usage of
herbicides.

Quarter 3 Performance Report

Actions from the report provided on 15 March
2024.

1. Release of the report on the overspends for the
2017/2018 CIiff Lift Restoration to understand
management of the lift and lessons learned.

Flooding

Action from work programme item, Flooding
Presentation, on 15 March 2024.

Flooding Working Group to be set up.

Saltburn Valley Gardens

Action from Saltburn Valley Gardens Presentation
on 15 March 2024.

Officers to collate previous reports relating to valley garden
management.

Overnight Parking of Motor Homes

JH

Meeting between Chair, Vice Chair and Officers — ongoing.

6 Wa)| epuaby



gy abed

Agenda ltem ###

Item Official Actions

Waste Management RH What does contamination mean - is there a video?

Outstanding answers to questions posed at the There is a video that was produced which can be shared — it

meeting of the Committee held on 2 February is too large to email so we will need to use a sharing

2024. platform. A new video has also been produced with South
Bank Primary school, but we are waiting for their sign off
from the school before it can be released.
What businesses have trade waste contracts?
This question will need to be answered by Environmental
Health.

Biodiversity Strategy RH Cabinet report June 2024.

Committee update

Tees Valley Net Zero SC Details forwarded in due course. Councillor Joy to write and

A copy of the Local Skills Improvement Plan to be follow this up.

distributed to Members of the Committee.

Enforcement Performance The Management Structure will be reported at a future

Report on management structure and meeting of the Committee.

enforcement data to be provided for the See attached spreadsheet for data information.

Committee.

Tree Services RH To be provided in due course.

A Member requested breakdown of trees planted
across the Borough in terms of location and
species.




Agenda ltem ###

Completed
Item Official Actions
Adult Education Budget BA Letter to be circulated in due course. Completed

Committee to write to TVCA regarding shortages
in the Adults Education Budget.

Quarter 3 Performance Report RH 1. Breakdown of fly tipping locations to facilitate Skip Day.
Actions from the report provided on 15 March Completed

2024.

Rail System Decarbonisation CM Presentation to meeting of the Climate Forum on 22 March

Discussion with Northern Trains regarding the 2024. Completed

é’ Pathway to Net Zero strategy.
(¢
5 Heritage Orchard Project CM Site visit on 20 March 2024. Completed
Beyond Housing RH Presentation Climate Scrutiny Committee on 15 March 2024.
Completed

Representative from Beyond Housing to be
invited to attend Committee to update on
discussions held at previous meeting.




0S abed

Item

Waste Management

Responses to questions posed at the meeting of
the Committee held on 2 February 2024.

Official

RH

Agenda ltem ###

Actions

How do you allocate recycling officers to tasks?

The team’s work is allocated based on a rolling programme
of events and then responding to issues raised which include
trial areas, areas of high contamination, areas of low
participation.

Communications Working Group & Member
involvement.

The Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods is provided with
regular updates on the schemes and the communications
plan.

What Opportunities are there for On Street Recycling?

The Service is currently looking into funding opportunities to
expand the offer for “recycling on the go”.

Recycling Tonnages

These are provided to Scrutiny as part of the Performance
Report on a quarterly basis.

Completed

Flooding

Members requested further information on
schemes put in place to manage flooding.

RH

An overview will be provided as part of the “Work
Programming item at the meeting being held on 15 March
2024. Completed

Saltburn Valley Garden

Issues relating to conservation were raised under
‘Items that the Chair certifies as urgent’.

RH

To be considered at the meeting of the Committee being held
on 15 March 2024. Completed




TS abed

Item

Transport, Highways and Engineering

The 5-year carriageway and footway programme
to be shared with Members, broken down by
street, ward and treatment.

Official
RH

Agenda ltem ###

Actions

Circulated to all Members on 20 February 2024. Completed




2S abed

date_issued town

27/04/15 Eston
21/05/15 South Bank
31/07/15 Redcar
01/08/15 Guisborough
16/10/15 Guisborough
16/12/15 Carlin How
15/01/16 Guisborough
22/02/16 Grangetown

12/03/16 Saltburn-by-the-Sea

01/09/15 Redcar
04/04/15 Brotton
18/04/15 South Bank
18/04/15 South Bank
30/04/15 Redcar
04/10/15 Dunsdale
21/04/15 South Bank
21/04/15 South Bank
22/04/15 South Bank
01/05/15 Guisborough
01/05/15 Guisborough
21/07/15 Carlin How
20/08/15 Redcar
21/08/15 Brotton
24/12/15 Redcar
15/07/15 Guisborough
11/08/15 Redcar
19/09/15 South Bank
08/12/15 Skelton
22/04/15 Redcar
30/05/15 South Bank
30/05/15 Eston
11/06/15 Brotton

fine

type
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



€g abed

23/07/15 Skelton

25/08/15 Loftus

02/11/15 Carlin How
14/12/15 Redcar

20/01/16 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
05/03/16 Eston

05/03/16 Redcar

17/03/16 Dunsdale

30/03/16 South Bank
18/05/15 Redcar

22/05/15 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
22/05/15 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
25/05/15 Redcar

09/07/15 Redcar

18/07/15 Redcar

18/07/15 Redcar

08/08/15 Redcar

13/08/15 Guisborough
04/09/15 Redcar

04/09/15 Redcar

04/09/15 Redcar

14/10/15 South Bank
17/11/15 Redcar

21/12/15 Grangetown
13/02/16 Skelton

07/03/16 Carlin How
24/06/15 South Bank
29/08/15 Redcar

29/08/15 Brotton

30/08/15 Redcar

02/09/15 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
11/11/15 Eston

07/12/15 Carlin How

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



G abed

19/12/15 Redcar
20/01/16 Guisborough
23/10/15 Dunsdale
15/01/16 Skelton
19/01/16 Grangetown
22/12/15 Redcar
04/01/16 Guisborough
16/01/16 Guisborough
17/01/16 Guisborough
20/01/16 Eston
26/01/16 Eston
08/02/16 Ormesby
10/02/16 Dunsdale
08/09/15 Redcar
15/09/15 Redcar
15/09/15 Redcar
31/10/15 Redcar
12/01/16 Redcar
13/01/16 Grangetown
14/01/16 Dunsdale
06/02/16 Brotton
30/04/15 Redcar
26/05/15 South Bank
26/05/15 South Bank
12/06/15 Redcar
12/06/15 Redcar
07/07/15 Redcar
08/07/15 Redcar
10/07/15 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
23/04/15 Brotton
01/05/15 Guisborough
15/04/15 Eston
16/04/15 Boulby

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



GG abed

04/04/15 Redcar
21/05/15 South Bank
02/06/15 Charltons
02/06/15 Charltons
07/06/15 Brotton
08/06/15 Eston
12/06/15 Redcar
12/06/15 Redcar
12/06/15 Redcar
13/06/15 Redcar
13/06/15 Redcar
22/07/15 Ormesby
11/08/15 Redcar
29/08/15 Eston
07/09/15 Redcar
06/05/15 South Bank
25/05/15 Redcar
25/05/15 Redcar
29/07/15 Brotton
09/11/15 Lingdale
03/09/15 Eston
10/03/16 Dunsdale
04/09/15 South Bank
11/09/15 Eston
22/09/15 Eston
23/09/15 Guisborough
23/09/15 Skelton
14/10/15 New Marske
15/10/15 Guisborough
15/10/15 Dunsdale
28/10/15 Redcar
10/11/15 Carlin How
10/11/15 Skelton

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



9g abed

24/11/15 Guisborough
01/12/15 Guisborough
15/12/15 Brotton

15/12/15 Redcar

19/12/15 Guisborough
22/12/15 Skelton

22/12/15 Redcar

15/04/15 Eston

16/07/15 Redcar

28/11/15 Skelton

18/05/15 Dormanstown
02/09/15 Skelton

26/11/15 Eston

12/05/15 Carlin How
20/08/15 Dormanstown
21/05/15 Redcar

18/10/15 Loftus

21/08/15 Guisborough
12/03/16 Nunthorpe
31/03/16 Eston

01/09/15 Marske-by-the-Sea
15/12/15 Redcar

17/01/16 Redcar

21/02/16 Skinningrove
18/11/15 Eston

06/12/15 Guisborough
31/08/15 Marske-by-the-Sea
12/03/16 Nunthorpe
11/09/15 Grangetown
23/10/15 Saltburn-by-the-Sea

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling
80.00 fouling



/G abed

date_issued

town
05/04/16 Redcar
10/04/16 Redcar
11/04/16 Redcar
19/04/16 Skelton
19/04/16 Skelton
21/04/16 Redcar
12/05/16 Redcar
13/05/16 Redcar
13/05/16 Marske-by-the-Sea
13/05/16 Brotton
19/05/16 Redcar
20/05/16 Ormesby
24/05/16 Eston
25/05/16 Brotton
25/05/16 Redcar
25/05/16 Brotton
25/05/16 Brotton
25/05/16 Redcar
26/05/16 Grangetown
27/05/16 Brotton
28/05/16 Redcar
29/05/16 Ormesby
01/06/16 Redcar
01/06/16 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
02/06/16 Eston
05/06/16 Redcar
05/06/16 Redcar
02/07/16 Redcar
05/07/16 Redcar
08/07/16 South Bank
15/07/16 Redcar
15/07/16 Eston

fine

type
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



8g abed

21/07/16 Redcar
23/07/16 Redcar
23/07/16 Redcar
28/07/16 Grangetown
28/07/16 Charltons
05/08/16 Guisborough
17/08/16 Eston
18/08/16 Loftus
18/08/16 Redcar
18/08/16 Redcar
19/08/16 Redcar
21/08/16 Loftus
22/08/16 Redcar
28/08/16 Redcar
31/08/16 Eston
01/09/16 South Bank
03/09/16 Redcar
23/09/16 Brotton
27/09/16 Redcar
05/10/16 Skelton
06/10/16 Redcar
07/10/16 Redcar
07/10/16 Redcar
19/10/16 Eston
22/10/16 Grangetown
06/11/16 Eston
24/11/16 Eston
02/12/16 Ormesby
08/12/16 Redcar
15/12/16 Redcar
19/12/16 Eston
13/01/17 Redcar
20/01/17 South Bank

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

100.00 fouling

80.00 flytipping
80.00 flytipping
80.00 flytipping
80.00 littering
80.00 fouling
80.00 littering

100.00 cemetary

80.00 littering

100.00 cemetary

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

100.00 fouling

80.00 littering
80.00 littering



6G abed

22/01/17

Eston

23/01/17 Grangetown
24/01/17 Ormesby

07/02/17
15/02/17
15/02/17
17/02/17
17/02/17
21/02/17
23/02/17
27/02/17
01/03/17
01/03/17
02/03/17
02/03/17
02/03/17
02/03/17
02/03/17
06/03/17
08/03/17
10/03/17
10/03/17
10/03/17
14/03/17

Brotton
Eston
Eston
Loftus
Redcar
Redcar
Brotton
Redcar
Eston
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Brotton
Redcar
Loftus
Redcar
Redcar
Normanby

18/03/17 Skelton

20/03/17
21/03/17
21/03/17
21/03/17
21/03/17
22/03/17
23/03/17
24/03/17

Dormanstown
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar
Redcar

100.00 cemetary

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

100.00 cemetary
100.00 cemetary

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 flytipping
80.00 littering
0.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

100.00 fouling



09 abed

28/03/17 Redcar
29/03/17 Redcar
30/03/17 Grangetown
30/03/17 Redcar
31/03/17 Redcar
31/03/17 Redcar

80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



T9 abed

date_issued

town
01/04/17 Lazenby
04/04/17 Redcar
08/04/17 Redcar
10/04/17 Redcar
11/04/17 Redcar
19/04/17 Redcar
21/04/17 Eston
25/04/17 Dormanstown
27/04/17 Redcar
03/05/17 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
03/05/17 Redcar
05/05/17 Guisborough
05/05/17 Redcar
09/05/17 South Bank
11/05/17 Redcar
11/05/17 Redcar
18/05/17 Redcar
20/05/17 Dormanstown
23/05/17 Redcar
26/05/17 New Marske
31/05/17 Eston
03/06/17 Skelton
07/06/17 New Marske
11/06/17 Skelton
12/06/17 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
20/06/17 Redcar
21/06/17 Eston
22/06/17 South Bank
22/06/17 Redcar
26/06/17 Skelton
01/07/17 Ormesby
01/07/17 Dormanstown

fine

type
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
100.00 fouling
100.00 fouling
60.00 flytip
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
60.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
100.00 fouling
0.00 flytip
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
100.00 fouling



29 abed

05/07/17 Redcar
06/07/17 Loftus
10/07/17 Skelton
10/07/17 Redcar
10/07/17 Ormesby
13/07/17 Redcar
18/07/17 Redcar
19/07/17 South Bank
21/07/17 Redcar
25/07/17 Redcar
26/07/17 Redcar
28/07/17 South Bank
01/08/17 Redcar
04/08/17 Redcar
04/08/17 Skelton
05/08/17 Eston
08/08/17 Dormanstown
09/08/17 Ormesby
10/08/17 Guisborough
11/08/17 Redcar
17/08/17 Eston
22/08/17 Redcar
26/08/17 Skelton
29/08/17 Guisborough
30/08/17 Warrenby
31/08/17 Skelton
31/08/17 Redcar
19/09/17 Redcar
19/09/17 South Bank
20/09/17 Redcar
20/09/17 Redcar
20/09/17 Lingdale
21/09/17 Redcar

80.00 littering
100.00 fouling
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
100.00 fouling
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
400.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
100.00 fouling
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering



€9 abed

06/10/17 New Marske
11/10/17 Eston
16/10/17 Eston
16/10/17 New Marske
16/10/17 Eston
19/10/17 Redcar
02/11/17 Redcar
02/11/17 South Bank
17/11/17 Redcar
19/11/17 New Marske
24/11/17 Redcar
29/11/17 Redcar
05/12/17 Skelton
17/12/17 Normanby
05/01/18 Redcar
09/01/18 Redcar
15/01/18 Redcar
16/01/18 Brotton
17/01/18 Brotton
17/01/18 Lazenby
29/01/18 South Bank
31/01/18

01/02/18 Redcar
06/02/18 Eston
06/02/18 Loftus
12/02/18 Dormanstown
14/02/18

15/02/18 Redcar

15/02/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea

17/02/18 Eston

22/02/18 Redcar
23/02/18 Skelton
28/02/18 Redcar

400.00 flytip
60.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

100.00 cemetary

400.00 flytip
80.00 littering

100.00 fouling
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

0.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip

0.00 fouling

100.00 fouling

400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
80.00 littering

400.00 flytip

400.00 flytip

400.00 flytip
80.00 littering

400.00 flytip
80.00 littering

100.00 fouling

400.00 flytip

100.00 fouling

400.00 flytip

400.00 flytip

400.00 flytip
80.00 littering

400.00 flytip

400.00 flytip



09/03/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea 80.00 littering
28/03/18 Grangetown 80.00 littering
28/03/18 Redcar 80.00 littering

9 abed



G9 abed

date_issued town

05/04/18 Redcar

12/04/18

30/04/18 Eston

04/05/18 Guisborough
04/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
06/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
08/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
09/05/18 South Bank
10/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
10/05/18 Guisborough
10/05/18 South Bank
11/05/18 Grangetown
13/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
13/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
14/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
14/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
19/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
19/05/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
26/05/18 Redcar

06/06/18 Moorsholm
06/06/18 Redcar

07/06/18 Lingdale

07/06/18 Redcar

19/06/18 Redcar

20/06/18 Redcar

26/06/18 Redcar

27/06/18 Redcar

27/06/18 Redcar

28/06/18 Redcar

02/07/18 Redcar

02/07/18 Redcar

02/07/18 Redcar

type
100.00 fouling
80.00 littering
100.00 cemetary
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
400.00 flytip
100.00 beach
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
100.00 beach
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering



99 abed

08/07/18 Grangetown
08/07/18 Liverton

17/07/18 Grangetown
19/07/18

21/07/18 Redcar

01/08/18 Redcar

14/08/18 Redcar

27/08/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
30/08/18 Saltburn-by-the-Sea
05/09/18 South Bank
05/09/18 South Bank
13/09/18 Redcar

17/09/18 Guisborough
20/09/18 Redcar

21/09/18 Redcar

30/09/18 Eston

30/09/18 Redcar

30/09/18 Redcar

09/10/18 Grangetown
09/10/18 Grangetown
10/10/18 Eston

10/10/18 Eston

13/11/18 South Bank
15/11/18 Moorsholm
21/11/18 Lazenby

04/12/18 Marske-by-the-Sea
05/12/18 Eston

11/12/18 Redcar

06/01/19 Boosbeck
01/02/19 Grangetown
11/02/19 Grangetown
12/02/19 Marske-by-the-Sea
18/02/19 Redcar

300.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
100.00 beach
100.00 beach
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
400.00 flytip
100.00 beach
80.00 littering
100.00 cemetary
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
80.00 littering
100.00 littering
400.00 littering
400.00 flytip
100.00 littering
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
100.00 littering
400.00 flytip
400.00 flytip
100.00 fouling
150.00 littering
150.00 littering
100.00 fouling
100.00 fouling



/9 abed

21/02/19 Redcar

29/03/19 Grangetown
26/03/19 Skelton

27/03/19 Marske-by-the-Sea
27/03/19 Redcar

21/03/19 Redcar

18/03/19 South Bank

150.00 littering
150.00 littering
400.00 flytip
100.00 CPN
400.00 flytip
150.00 littering
150.00 littering



89 abed

FPN

FPN 0166
FPN 0022
FPN 7782
FPN 0023
FPN 0042
FPN 7588
FPN 0511
FPN 0043
FPN 0322
FPN 7589
FPN 0341
FPN 0104
FPN 7547
FPN 0061
FPN 0364
FPN 0365
FPN 0366
FPN 0129
FPN 0167
FPN 0323
FPN 0382
FPN 0383
FPN 3062
FPN 0168
FPN 0243
FPN 0324
FPN 0301
FPN 0044
CPN 0023
CPN 0024
FPN 0367
FPN 0169

DATE ISSUED TOWN

08/04/19 Dormanstown
10/05/19 Grangetown
18/05/19 Loftus
30/05/19 Grangetown
04/06/19 Marske
17/06/19 Marske
18/06/19 Redcar
21/06/19 Redcar
25/06/19 Redcar
30/06/19 Loftus
05/07/19 Redcar
12/07/19 Middlesbrough
16/07/19 Eston
18/07/19 South Bank
30/07/19 Brotton
30/07/19 Brotton
05/08/19 Brotton
09/08/19 Eston
12/08/19 Brotton
20/08/19 South Bank
20/08/19 Loftus
22/08/19 Guisborough
22/08/19 Redcar
28/08/19 Loftus
03/09/19 Redcar
09/09/19 Brotton
25/09/19 Redcar
28/09/19 Grangetown
22/10/19 Carlin How
22/10/19 Carlin How
05/11/19 Brotton
16/11/19 Redcar

FINE AMOUNT OFFENCE

400 Flytipping
400 Flytipping
100 Dog Fouling
150 Littering

100 Breach of Community Protection Notice

100 Dog Fouling

150 Littering

400 Flytipping

400 Flytipping

100 Dog Fouling

150 Littering

400 Flytipping

100 Entering a Cemetary

150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

400 Flytipping

150 Littering

150 Littering

100 Breach of Alley gating scheme
150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

150 Littering

100 Community protection Notice
100 Community protection Notice
400 Flytipping

400 Flytipping



69 abed

FPN 0342
CPN 0022
FPN 0325
FPN 0512
FPN 0170
FPN 0514
FPN 0171
FPN 0172
FPN 0173
FPN 0174
FPN 0146
FPN 0147
FPN 0368
FPN 7590
FPN 0244
FPN 0175
FPN 0025
FPN 0369
FPN 0045
FPN 0046
FPN 0047
FPN 0048
FPN 7601
FPN 0326
FPN 7525
FPN 0049
FPN 0327
FPN 0026
FPN 7526
FPN 0176
FPN 0370

19/11/19 Redcar
18/11/19 Lingdale
25/11/19 Redcar
26/11/19 Redcar
03/12/19 Brotton
04/12/19 Redcar
09/12/19 Redcar
09/12/19 Redcar
24/12/19 Brotton
31/12/19 Lingdale
07/01/20 Redcar
09/01/20 Lazenby
14/01/20 Teesville
19/01/20 Brotton

20/01/20 Dormanstown

20/01/20 Redcar

23/01/20 Grangetown

27/01/20 Brotton

30/01/20 Dormanstown
30/01/20 Dormanstown

06/02/20 Redcar

07/02/20 Southbank
13/02/20 Guisborough
20/02/20 Dormanstown
26/02/20 Normanby
26/02/20 Normanby
28/02/20 Carlin How
02/03/20 Normanby
12/03/20 Moorsholm

16/03/20 Marske
16/03/20 Redcar

400 Flytipping
100 Community protection Notice
400 Flytipping
150 Littering
150 Littering
400 Flytipping
400 Flytipping
150 Littering
400 Flytipping
400 Flytipping
150 Littering
150 Littering
150 Littering
100 Dog Fouling
400 Flytipping
400 Flytipping
150 Littering
150 Littering
150 Littering
150 Littering
150 Littering
150 Littering
100 Dog Fouling
400 Fly Tipping
100 Dog Fouling
400 Flytipping
150 Littering
150 Littering
100 Dog Fouling
150 Littering
150 Littering



0/ abed

FPN

FPN 0062
FPN 0148
FPN 0027
FPN 0328
FPN 0028
FPN 0329
FPN 0331
FPN 0330
FPN 0332
FPN 0029
FPN 0030
FPN 0333
FPN 0063
SUMMONS
SUMMONS
FPN 8243
SUMMONS
FPN 0334
FPN 0064
FPN 0065
FPN 0050
FPN 0051
FPN 0031
FPN 0149
FPN 0150
SUMMONS
FPN 151
FPN 0052
FPN 0335
FPN 0053
FPN 0054
FPN 0055

DATE ISSUED TOWN

26/05/20 REDCAR
26/05/20 ESTON
27/05/20 ESTON
27/05/20 SOUTHBANK
02/05/20 WHALEHILL
02/05/20 SOUTHBANK
03/06/20 ESTON
03/06/20 ORMESBEY
03/06/20 REDCAR
03/06/20 SOUTHBANK
04/06/20 REDCAR
04/06/20 REDCAR
05/06/20 REDCAR
09/06/20 REDCAR
10/06/20 SOUTHBANK
15/06/20 BROTTON
16/06/20 GRANGETOWN
16/06/20 NUNTHORPE
17/06/20 ESTON
18/06/20 SOUTHBANK
02/07/20 BROTTON
02/07/20 BROTTON
04/07/20 BROTTON
04/07/20 BROTTON
06/07/20 REDCAR
06/07/20 REDCAR
07/07/20 NEW MARSKE
13/07/20 BROTTON
16/07/20 NUNTHORPE
17/07/20 LIVERTON MINES
17/07/20 LIVERTON MINES
19/07/20 REDCAR

FINE AMOUNT OFFENCE
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLTTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING

100 DOG FOULING

400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING



T/ abed

SUMMONS
FPN 0343
FPN 0056
FPN 0344
FPN 0057
FPN 0058
FPN 0036
FPN 0032
FPN 3063
FPN 3064
FPN 3065
FPN 0337
FPN 0059
FPN 3066
SUMMONS
FPN 0060
FPN 0384
FPN 0261
FPN 0262
FPN 0263
FPN 0152
FPN 0338
FPN 0339
FPN 0401
FPN 0404
FPN 0406
FPN 0408
SUMMONS
SUMMONS
SUMMONS
FPN 7621
SUMMONS
FPN 0409

20/07/20 BROTTON
01/08/20 SALTBURN
03/08/20 EASINGTON
05/08/20 BROTTON
20/08/20 CARLIN HOW
03/09/20 REDCAR
15/09/20 DORMANSTOWN
01/10/20 LAZENBY
08/10/20 REDCAR
08/10/20 REDCAR
08/10/20 REDCAR
12/10/20 NORTH SKELTON
13/10/20 CARLIN HOW
15/10/20 REDCAR
15/10/20 REDCAR
15/10/20 SOUTHBANK
20/10/20 BROTTON
21/10/20 STANGHOW
23/10/20 REDCAR
23/10/20 DORMANSTOWN
30/10/20 CARLIN HOW
03/11/20 REDCAR
03/11/20 REDCAR
04/11/20 CARLIN HOW
04/11/20 BANKFIELDS
05/11/20 SOUTHBANK
05/11/20 BROTTON
07/11/20 LOFTUS
11/11/20 GUISBOROUGH
14/11/20 CARLIN HOW
15/11/20 GUISBOROUGH
18/11/20 NEW SKELTON
19/11/20 REDCAR

150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING



2/ abed

FPN 0410
FPN 0066
FPN 0281
FPN 0411
SUMMONS
SUMMONS
FPN 3067
FPN 3068
FPN 0283
FPN 0247
FPN 0264
FPN 0303
FPN 0067
FPN 0385
FPN 0033
FPN 0441
FPN 0442
FPN 0515
FPN 0153
FPN 0154
FPN 0265
FPN 0284
FPN 0443
FPN 0444
FPN 0034
SUMMONS
FPN 0266
FPN 0286
FPN 0445
FPN 0287
FPN 0446
FPN 0267
FPN 0288

19/11/20 REDCAR
19/11/20 BROTTON
19/11/20 REDCAR
19/11/20 REDCAR
22/11/20 REDCAR
22/11/20 REDCAR
26/11/20 REDCAR
03/12/20 REDCAR
07/12/20 GRANGETOWN
09/12/20 REDCAR
10/12/20 ORMESBY
10/12/20 REDCAR
11/12/20 REDCAR
11/12/20 BOOSBECK
12/12/20 CARLIN HOW
17/12/20 REDCAR
17/12/20 REDCAR
17/12/20 REDCAR
22/12/20 LOCKWOOD
04/01/21 REDCAR
13/01/21 GRANGETOWN
15/01/21 LINGDALE
15/01/21 GRANGETOWN
16/01/21 SOUTHBANK
16/01/21 CARLIN HOW
18/01/21 REDCAR
20/01/21 SOUTHBANK
23/01/21 GRANGETOWN
23/01/21 GRANGETOWN
25/01/21 BROTTON
26/01/21 GRANGETOWN
27/01/21 LAZENBY
01/02/21 REDCAR

150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING



¢/ abed

FPN 0447
FPN 3069
FPN 0268
FPN 0155
FPN 0448
FPN 0289
SUMMONS
FPN 0449
FPN 3070
FPN 0035
FPN 3071
FPN 3072
FPN 3073
FPN 3074
FPN 3075
FPN 0450
FPN 0451
FPN 0452
FPN 7549
FPN 0269
FPN 0290
FPN 0516
FPN 0291
FPN 0292
FPN 0453
FPN 0454
FPN 0293
FPN 0455
FPN 0412
FPN 0156
FPN 0270
FPN 0413

02/02/21 GUISBOROUGH
04/02/21 REDCAR
11/02/21 GRANGETOWN
14/02/21 GRANGETOWN
16/02/21 BROTTON
17/02/21 GUISBOROUGH
18/02/21 REDCAR
18/02/21 REDCAR
19/02/21 REDCAR
22/02/21 GUISBOROUGH
25/02/21 DORMANSTOWN
25/02/21 DORMANSTOWN
27/02/21 DORMANSTOWN
27/02/21 DORMANSTOWN
03/03/21 DORMANSTOWN
03/03/21 REDCAR
04/03/21 GRANGETOWN
07/03/21 REDCAR
08/03/21 REDCAR
09/03/21 GRANGETOWN
13/03/21 DORMANSTOWN
16/03/21 REDCAR
19/03/21 REDCAR
20/03/21 SOUTHBANK
20/03/21 SOUTHBANK
20/03/21 GRANGETOWN
22/03/21 REDCAR
22/03/21 GUISBOROUGH
23/03/21 LOFTUS
26/03/21 REDCAR
26/03/21 REDCAR
29/03/21 CARLIN HOW

150 LITTERING
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING



v/ abed

FPN

FPN 0271
FPN 0272
FPN 8102
FPN 0456
FPN 0414
FPN 0273
FPN 0274
FPN 0415
FPN 0517
FPN 0275
FPN 0416
FPN 0457
FPN 3076
FPN 7750
FPN 0417
FPN 0458
FPN 0459
FPN 0157
FPN 0460
FPN 0418
Summons
FPNO461
Summons
FPN 0481
FPN 0419
FPN 0276
FPN 0420
FPN 0482
FPN 0521
FPN 3077
FPN 0483
FPN 0522

DATE ISSUED TOWN

03/04/21 SOUTH BANK
03/04/21 ESTON
04/04/21 SKINNINGROVE
08/04/21 REDCAR
08/04/21 SOUTH BANK
09/04/21 ORMESBY
10/04/21 ORMESBY
13/04/21 REDCAR
15/04/21 REDCAR
16/04/21 ORMESBY
20/04/21 ESTON
20/04/21 SOUTH BANK
20/04/21 REDCAR
20/04/21 REDCAR
22/04/21 ESTON
22/04/21 SOUTH BANK
23/04/21 GUISBOROUGH
27/04/21 DORMANSTOWN
28/04/21 SOUTH BANK
30/04/21 REDCAR
06/05/21 DORMANSTOWN
07/05/21 SALTBURN
08/05/21 BROTTON
08/05/21 SALTBURN
10/05/21 CARLIN HOW
12/05/21 ESTON
14/05/21 SOUTH BANK
15/05/21 SOUTH BANK
18/05/21 ORMESBY
22/05/21 REDCAR
22/05/21 NEW MARSKE
23/05/21 SOUTH BANK

FINE AMOUNT OFFENCE

150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING



G/ abed

FPN 0484
FPN 0523
FPN 0524
FPN 0277
FPN 7751
FPN 7822
FPN 0525
FPN 0278
FPN 0485
FPN 0526
FPN 7752
Summons
FPN 0279
FPN 0280
FPN 7753
FPN 0527
FPN 0421
FPN 0528
FPN 8245
FPN 0529
FPN 0371
FPN 0530
FPN 0294
FPN 0036
FPN 0486
FPN 0531
FPN 0532
FPN 0422
FPN 0423
FPN 0424
FPN 0425
FPN 3620
FPN 8246

25/05/21 ESTON
25/05/21 REDCAR
26/05/21 ORMESBY
29/05/21 BROTTON
29/05/21 SALTBURN
29/05/21 SALTBURN
01/06/21 SOUTH BANK
02/06/21 GRANGETOWN
03/06/21 REDCAR
03/06/21 REDCAR
07/06/21 SALTBURN
09/06/21 SOUTHBANK
14/06/21 ORMESBY
14/06/21 REDCAR
17/06/21 ESTON
17/06/21 LOFTUS
18/06/21 ESTON
23/06/21 GUISBOROUGH
27/06/21 GUISBOROUGH
01/07/21 GRANGETOWN
03/07/21 ESTON
03/07/21 SOUTH BANK
06/07/21 LOFTUS
07/07/21 ESTON
11/07/21 GUISBOROUGH
12/07/21 BROTTON
13/07/21 SOUTH BANK
16/07/21 ESTON
16/07/21 GRANGETOWN
16/07/21 SOUTH BANK
22/07/21 ESTON
22/07/21 REDCAR
28/07/21 CARLIN HOW

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG IN CEMETARY
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 DOG FOULING



9/ abed

FPN 0426
FPN 0533
FPN 3820
FPN 0372
FPN 0373
FPN 0534
FPN 0535
FPN 0386
FPN 0536
FPN 0388
FPN 0537
FPN 0538
FPN 0374
FPN 7527
FPN 7528
FPN 7529
FPN 7530
FPN 0539
FPN 7531
FPN 7532
FPN 7533
FPN 7534
FPN 7535
FPN 0427
SUMMONS
FPN 0305
FPN 0306
FPN 0462
FPN 0375
FPN 0376
FPN 0428
FPN 0429
FPN 0540

31/07/21 REDCAR
04/08/21 ESTON
05/08/21 REDCAR
06/08/21 ESTON
06/08/21 ESTON
10/08/21 REDCAR
10/08/21 ESTON
10/08/21 BROTTON
11/08/21 BROTTON
12/08/21 GUISBOROUGH
13/08/21 NORTH SKELTON
13/08/21 GRANGETOWN
13/08/21 GRANGETOWN
17/08/21 REDCAR
17/08/21 SALTBURN
17/08/21 REDCAR
17/08/21 REDCAR
18/08/21 GRANGETOWN
22/08/21 REDCAR
22/08/21 REDCAR
22/08/21 REDCAR
22/08/21 SALTBURN
23/08/21 REDCAR
02/09/21 WHALEHILL
07/09/21 TEESVILLE
08/09/21 CARLIN HOW
08/09/21 GRANGETOWN
09/09/21 REDCAR
11/09/21 REDCAR
12/09/21 GRANGETOWN
18/09/21 SOUTH BANK
18/09/21 ORMESBY
21/09/21 ORMESBY

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
100 DOG EXCLUSION
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING



/] abed

FPN 0083
FPN 0430
FPN 0084
FPN 0377
FPN 0085
FPN 0378
FPN 0379
FPN 0431
FPN 0487
Summons
FPN 3081
Summons
FPN 0432
FPN 0433
FPN 8247
FPN 0434
FPN 0086
FPN 0087
FPN 0541
FPN 0542
Summons
FPN 0435
FPN 0088
FPN 0089
FPN 0543
FPN 0090
FPN 0544
FPN 0091
FPN 0436
FPN 0092
FPN 0093
FPN 0545
FPN 0546

21/09/21 SOUTH BANK
25/09/21 SOUTH BANK
28/09/21 SOUTH BANK

28/09/21
28/09/21

ESTON
REDCAR

30/09/21 SOUTH BANK
01/10/21 ORMESBY
01/10/21 ORMESBY

05/10/21

BROTTON

07/10/21 ORMESBY

08/10/21
08/10/21
12/10/21
19/10/21
21/10/21

ESTON
ESTON
REDCAR
BROTTON
LINGDALE

03/11/21 SOUTH BANK
07/11/21 SOUTH BANK
17/11/21 SOUTH BANK
17/11/21 SOUTH BANK

18/11/21

DORMANSTOWN

19/11/21 CARLIN HOW

20/11/21
23/11/21
23/11/21
25/11/21
30/11/21
01/12/21

LOFTUS
DORMANSTOWN
DORMANSTOWN
REDCAR

REDCAR

ESTON

01/12/21 SOUTH BANK

04/12/21
08/12/21

REDCAR
ESTON

08/12/21 GRANGETOWN

08/12/21

NORMANBY

09/12/21 ORMESBY

400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG FOULING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING



g/ abed

FPN 0582
FPN 0547
FPN 0380
FPN 0094
FPN 0095
FPN 0096
FPN 0097
FPN 3663
FPN 08761
FPN 0098
FPN 0099
FPN 0100
FPN 0549
FPN 2061
SUMMONS
SUMMONS
FPN 0550
FPN 3221
FPN3222
FPN 3223
FPN 2062
FPN 2063
FPN 0551
FPN 2064
FPN 2065
FPN 2066
FPN 0583
FPN 0437
SUMMONS
FPN 2067
FPN 0552
FPN 0561
FPN 0562

16/12/21 REDCAR
17/12/21 ORMESBY
19/12/21 ORMESBY
19/12/21 REDCAR
10/01/22 REDCAR
10/01/22 DORMANSTOWN
10/01/22 SOUTH BANK
10/01/22 REDCAR
11/01/22 ORMESBY
12/01/22 SOUTH BANK
12/01/22 REDCAR
12/01/22 SOUTHBANK
12/01/22 NORMANBY
13/01/22 GRANGETOWN
13/01/22 REDCAR
13/01/22 ORMESBY
13/01/22 ORMESBY
15/01/22 REDCAR
15/01/22 REDCAR
16/01/22 REDCAR
17/01/22 CARLIN HOW
18/01/22 BROTTON
18/01/22 REDCAR
18/01/22 CARLIN HOW
19/01/22 NEW MARSKE
20/01/22 REDCAR
21/01/22 SALTBURN
22/01/22 REDCAR
26/01/22 DORMANSTOWN
28/01/22 REDCAR
03/02/22 ORMESBY
03/02/22 ORMESBY
06/02/22 ORMESBY

150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
100 GATED ALLEY
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING



6/ abed

FPN 2068
FPN 2069
FPN 2070
FPN 2071
FPN 2072
FPN 0553
FPN 0563
SUMMONS
FPN 0554
FPN 2073
FPN 0564
FPN 2074
FPN 0438
FPN 0439
SUMMONS
FPN 0440
FPN 0555
FPN 2075
FPN 8248
FPN 0556
FPN 0565
FPN 0557
FPN 0566
FPN 2101
FPN 2102
FPN 2103
FPN 2104
FPN 2076
FPN 0567
FPN 0568
FPN 0558
FPN 0037
FPN 8104

10/02/22 REDCAR
10/02/22 REDCAR
10/02/22 REDCAR
12/02/22 REDCAR
13/02/22 SOUTH BANK
19/02/22 ORMESBY
19/02/22 ORMESBY
19/02/22 ORMESBY
19/02/22 ORMESBY
20/02/22 REDCAR
20/02/22 TEESVILLE
21/02/22 SALTBURN
24/02/22 SOUTH BANK
24/02/22 SOUTH BANK
24/02/22 REDCAR
25/02/22 ESTON
27/02/22 REDCAR
27/02/22 REDCAR
28/02/22 LOFTUS
01/03/22 REDCAR
01/03/22 REDCAR
02/03/22 REDCAR
02/03/22 REDCAR
02/03/22 ESTON
02/03/22 GRANGETOWN
05/03/22 REDCAR
05/03/22 ESTON
06/03/22 CARLIN HOW
08/03/22 ORMESBY
08/03/22 REDCAR
09/03/22 SOUTH BANK
16/03/22 REDCAR
16/03/22 LOFTUS

150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG FOULING
150 LITTERING
400 FLYTIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG FOULING



08 abed

FPN 0569
FPN 0559
FPN 0560
FPN2105
FPN 2121
FPN 0570
FPN 2122
FPN 0571
FPN 2123
FPN 2106
FPN 2124
Summons
FPN 0572
FPN 2125

17/03/22 SOUTH BANK
17/03/22 REDCAR
17/03/22 SOUTH BANK
21/03/22 SOUTH BANK
23/03/22 REDCAR
25/03/22 REDCAR
25/03/22 REDCAR
26/03/22 REDCAR
26/03/22 SALTBURN
28/03/22 REDCAR
30/03/22 NEW MARSKE
30/03/22 REDCAR
30/03/22 SOUTH BANK
31/03/22 SOUTH BANK

150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING



Tg abed

FPN
SUMMONS
FPN 2126
FPN 0573
FPN 2127
FPN 2128
FPN 2129
FPN 2130
FPN 2131
FPN 0574
FPN 2132
FPN 8105
FPN 7754
FPN 0575
FPN 2133
SUMMONS
FPN 0576
FPN 8106
FPN 8107
FPN 7536
FPN 8108
FPN 8109
FPN 8110
FPN 2134
FPN 2135
FPN 2136
FPN 2137
FPN 8111
FPN 8112
FPN 8113
FPN 8115
FPN 0577
FPN 2138

DATE ISSUED TOWN

02/04/22 ORMESBY
02/04/22 ORMESBY
02/04/22 SOUTH BANK
03/04/22 ORMESBY
07/04/22 GUISBOROUGH
08/04/22 SOUTH BANK
09/04/22 REDCAR
19/04/22 CARLIN HOW
19/04/22 CARLIN HOW
19/04/22 CARLIN HOW
25/04/22 SKINNINGROVE
27/04/22 LOFTUS
03/05/22 NORMANBY
03/05/22 BROTTON
04/05/22 BROTTON
04/05/22 ORMESBY
05/05/22 SALTBURN
05/05/22 SALTBURN
08/05/22 SALTBURN
09/05/22 SALTBURN
10/05/22 SALTBURN
10/05/22 SALTBURN
11/05/22 REDCAR
12/05/22 REDCAR
12/05/22 ESTON
12/05/22 MARSKE
12/05/22 REDCAR
13/05/22 REDCAR
13/05/22 REDCAR
13/05/22 SALTBURN
17/05/22 ORMESBY
17/05/22 ORMESBY

FINE AMOUNT OFFENCE

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG FOULING

100 DOG FOULING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

400 FLYTIPPING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG FOULING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING



28 abed

FPN 2139
FPN 0578
FPN 2140
FPN 2141
FPN 7755
FPN 7756
FPN 7757
FPN 2107
FPN 2108
FPN 2109
FPN 2110
FPN 7758
FPN 7759
FPN 7760
FPN 8441
FPN 2111
FPN 2112
FPN 2113
FPN 8114
FPN 8116
FPN 8117
FPN 8118
FPN 8119
FPN 8120
FPN 7981
FPN 7982
FPN 2077
FPN 2078
FPN 8442
FPN 2079
FPN 2080
FPN 1901
FPN 1902

17/05/22 ORMESBY
20/05/22 REDCAR
20/05/22 REDCAR
20/05/22 REDCAR
21/05/22 REDCAR
28/05/22 SALTBURN
28/05/22 SALTBURN
30/05/22 GUISBOROUGH
30/05/22 SKELTON
31/05/22 GRANGETOWN
01/06/22 SOUTH BANK
03/06/22 REDCAR
03/06/22 SALTBURN
04/06/22 SALTBURN
04/06/22 SALTBURN
08/06/22 DORMANSTOWN
08/06/22 LOFTUS
09/06/22 CARLIN HOW
10/06/22 REDCAR
10/06/22 REDCAR
11/06/22 SALTBURN
12/06/22 SALTBURN
12/06/22 REDCAR
13/06/22 LOFTUS
14/06/22 SALTBURN
14/06/22 REDCAR
18/06/22 REDCAR
21/06/22 SALTBURN
21/06/22 REDCAR
27/06/22 NORTH SKELTON
27/06/22 REDCAR
28/06/22 CARLIN HOW
30/06/22 GRANGETOWN

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG FOULING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
100 DOG FOULING

100 DOG FOULING

100 DOG EXCLUSION ZONE
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 DOG FOULING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING



£g abed

FPN 1904
FPN 1906
FPN 1908
FPN 2142
FPN 1909
SUMMONS
SUMMONS
FPN 1910
FPN 3624
FPN 8443
FPN 8444
FPN 2114
FPN 0579
FPN 0580
FPN 1911
SUMMONS
FPN 1912
FPN 0584
FPN 1913
FPN2143
FPN 1921
FPN 7983
FPN 1922
FPN 1923
FPN 2144
FPN 8249
FPN 1914
FPN 1915
FPN 1941
FPN 1942
FPN1916
FPN1917
FPN 1918

30/06/22 ORMESBY
30/06/22 SOUTH BANK
04/07/22 REDCAR
05/07/22 SOUTH BANK
05/07/22 ESTON
05/07/22 ESTON
07/07/22 ORMESBY
13/07/22 SOUTH BANK
20/07/22 REDCAR
23/07/22 BROTTON
24/07/22 REDCAR
25/07/22 SOUTH BANK
07/08/22 GRANGETOWN
16/08/22 BROTTON
16/08/22 ESTON
16/08/22 SOUTH BANK
17/08/22 CARLIN HOW
17/08/22 NEW MARSKE
17/08/22 SKINNINGROVE
23/08/22 SOUTH BANK
23/08/22 SOUTH BANK
24/08/22 BROTTON
30/08/22 REDCAR
30/08/22 REDCAR
01/09/22 GUISBOROUGH
06/09/22 LOFTUS
06/09/22 SOUTH BANK
06/09/22 SALTBURN
08/09/22 SALTBURN
08/09/22 BROTTON
15/09/22 REDCAR
16/09/22 REDCAR
22/09/22 LOFTUS

400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 DOG FOULING
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG FOULING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG PLAY AREA ZONE
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING



8 abed

FPN 2145
FPN 7921
FPN 1919
FPN 8250
SUMMONS
FPN 2146
FPN 2115
FPN 2116
FPN 2147
FPN 2148
FPN 2149
FPN 2150
FPN 2117
FPN 1920
FPN 2151
SUMMONS
FPN 2152
FPN 2153
FPN 2154
FPN 2155
FPN 1961
FPN 2156
FPN 7984
FPN 1985
FPN 1962
FPN 1924
FPN 2118
FPN 2119
FPN 2120
FPN 1963
FPN 7922
FPN 8445
FPN 1964

22/09/22 BROTTON
23/09/22 ORMESBY
24/05/22 SALTBURN
25/09/22 REDCAR
28/09/22 LITTLE MOORSHOLM
03/10/22 BROTTON
07/10/22 GRANGETOWN
07/10/22 LOFTUS
08/10/22 REDCAR
08/10/22 REDCAR
09/10/22 REDCAR
10/10/22 REDCAR
11/10/22 SALTBURN
24/10/22 REDCAR
25/10/22 LOFTUS
27/10/22 REDCAR
04/11/22 CARLIN HOW
04/11/22 CARLIN HOW
04/11/22 NEW MARSKE
05/11/22 CARLIN HOW
05/11/22 SALTBURN
09/11/22 SALTBURN
12/11/22 ESTON
12/11/22 ESTON
17/11/22 SALTBURN
17/11/22 CARLIN HOW
01/12/22 ORMESBY
01/12/22 BROTTON
01/12/22 NEW MARSKE
05/12/22 REDCAR
08/12/22 REDCAR
15/12/22 REDCAR
21/12/22 CARLIN HOW

150 LITTERING
100 DOG FOULING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG FOULING
100 DOG FOULING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG ENTERING CEMETARY
100 DOG ENTERING CEMETARY
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG PLAY AREA ZONE
100 DOG FOULING
150 LITTERING



Gg abed

FPN 1925
FPN 1926
FPN 3224
FPN 1965
FPN 8251
FPN 2001
FPN 2002
FPN 1927
FPN 8446
FPN 1966
FPN 8252
FPN 8253
FPN 1967
FPN 1968
FPN 1928
FPN 3225
FPN 2003
FPN 1969
FPN 1970
FPN 1971
FPN 1929
FPN 1972
FPN 1973
FPN 1930
FPN 1974
FPN 1975
SUMMONS
FPN 0038
FPN 1931
FPN 1976
FPN 1977
FPN 1978
FPN 1932

22/12/22
30/12/22
03/01/23

ESTON
NUNTHORPE
REDCAR

05/01/23 SOUTH BANK

06/01/23
17/01/23
18/01/23
20/01/23
21/01/23
24/01/23
29/01/23
31/01/23
01/02/23
01/02/23
01/02/23
06/02/23
08/02/23
14/02/23
16/02/23
22/02/23
23/02/23
23/02/2023
23/02/23
23/02/23
23/02/23
01/03/23
10/03/23
11/03/23
17/03/23
17/03/23
17/03/23
17/03/23
19/03/23

BROTTON
LAZENBY
GRANGETOWN
REDCAR
ESTON
GRANGETOWN
ESTON
NUNTHORPE
GRANGETOWN
CARLIN HOW
REDCAR
REDCAR
REDCAR
BROTTON
GRANGETOWN
REDCAR
BROTTON
BROTTON
ESTON
ORMESBY
ESTON
SKELTON
ESTON
SALTBURN
ORMESBY
CARLIN HOW
REDCAR
BROTTON
SOUTH BANK

150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 GATED ALLEY
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG ENTERING CEMETARY
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG ENTERING CEMETARY
100 DOG FOULING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 GATED ALLEY
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING



9g abed

FPN 1933
FPN 1979
FPN 08561
FPN 0039
FPN 1980
FPN 1934
FPN 2021

19/03/23 REDCAR
19/03/23 GRANGETOWN
20/03/23 REDCAR
24/03/23 SKELTON
26/03/23 ORMESBY
26/03/23 SOUTH BANK
27/03/23 CARLIN HOW

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 DOG OFF LEAD ZONE
400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING



/8 abed

FPN

FPN 1935
FPN 2022
FPN 2023
FPN 08661
FPN 0040
FPN 08562
FPN 1936
FPN 2157
FPN 08563
FPN 3226
FPN 08621
FPN 0310
FPN 3227
FPN 3228
FPN 1937
FPN 2158
FPN 08662
FPN 3600
FPN 1938
FPN 2159
FPN 2160
FPN2025
FPN 2026
FPN 1939
FPN 2027
FPN 1940
SUMMONS
FPN 08564
FPN 2028
FPN 5521
FPN 08565
FPN 1943

DATE ISSUED TOWN
03/04/23 SOUTH BANK
03/04/23 REDCAR
03/04/23 ESTON
10/04/23 SALTBURN
10/04/23 REDCAR
16/04/23 BOOSBECK
21/04/23 CARLIN HOW
22/04/23 SALTBURN
24/04/23 REDCAR
26/04/23 REDCAR
30/04/23 LOFTUS
03/05/23 LOFTUS
04/05/23 REDCAR
04/05/23 REDCAR
12/05/23 SALTBURN
12/05/23 SALTBURN
12/05/23 SKINNINGROVE
16/05/23 REDCAR
24/05/23 BROTTON
31/05/23 SALTBURN
06/06/23 REDCAR
06/06/23 CARLIN HOW
13/06/23 SALTBURN
22/06/23 GRANGETOWN
22/06/23 WHALEHILL
22/06/23 SALTBURN
22/06/23 BROTTON
25/06/23 REDCAR
29/06/23 MARSKE
30/06/23 REDCAR
12/07/23 REDCAR
14/07/23 SKELTON

FINE AMOUNT

OFFENCE

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 DOG FOULING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG ENTERING PLAY AREA
400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 DOG FOULING

100 GATED ALLEY

100 DOG FOULING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 GATED ALLEY

100 GATED ALLEY

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG FOULING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

100 BEACH EXCLUSION ZONE
400 FLY TIPPING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 DOG ENTERING PLAY AREA
150 LITTERING



8g abed

FPN 0312
FPN 3664
FPN 2005
FPN 2181
FPN 2182
FPN 2006
FPN 2007
FPN 0068
FPN 1944
FPN 2008
FPN 0313
FPN 1945
FPN 1946
FPN 0069
FPN 2029
FPN 2009
FPN 2010
FPN 2011
FPN 2012
FPN 2013
FPN 2030
FPN 2031
FPN 2032
FPN 2014
FPN 1947
FPN 08566
FPN 2015
FPN 5541
FPN 5542
FPN 5543
FPN 2033
FPN 2034
FPN 2035

14/07/23 SOUTH BANK
16/07/23 REDCAR
18/07/23 SOUTH BANK
25/07/23 REDCAR
25/07/23 SOUTH BANK
25/07/23 SOUTH BANK
25/07/23 SOUTH BANK
31/07/23 SOUTH BANK
03/08/23 CARLIN HOW
03/08/23 CARLIN HOW
06/08/23 LOFTUS
06/08/23 ESTON
06/08/23 ESTON

08/08/23 GRANGETOWN
10/08/23 GRANGETOWN

20/08/23 CHARLTONS
24/08/23 ESTON
24/08/23 SOUTH BANK

24/08/23 GRANGETOWN
24/08/23 GRANGETOWN

01/09/23 ESTON
01/09/23 SOUTH BANK
03/09/23 CHARLTONS
03/09/23 CARLIN HOW
08/09/23 NORMANBY
11/09/23 REDCAR
13/09/23 TEESVILLE
28/09/23 SALTBURN
29/09/23 SALTBURN
29/09/23 SALTBURN
05/10/23 ORMESBY
06/10/23 REDCAR
11/10/23 CARLIN HOW

150 LITTERING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG OFF LEAD
400 FLY TIPPING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
400 FLY TIPPING

100 GATED ALLEY

150 LITTERING



68 abed

FPN 2036
FPN 2037
FPN 08567
FPN 2038
FPN 2039
FPN 2040
FPN 08663
FPN 2041
FPN 2042
FPN 2043
FPN 2044
FPN 08568
FPN 08664
FPN 2045
FPN 2046
FPN 2047
FPN 3229
FPN 08569
FPN 1948
FPN 2048
FPN 5544
FPN 2049
FPN 2050
FPN 2051
FPN 2052
FPN 2053
FPN 2054
FPN 2055
FPN 2056
FPN 2057
FPN 5545
FPN 5546
FPN 5547

19/10/23 NEW MARSKE
24/10/23 SOUTH BANK
07/11/23 MARSKE
12/11/23 LOFTUS
12/11/23 BROTTON
14/11/23 SALTBURN
15/11/23 MARSKE
16/11/23 ORMESBY
16/11/23 SOUTHBANK
16/11/23 SOUTHBANK
16/11/23 SOUTHBANK
19/11/23 REDCAR
24/11/23 ESTON
30/11/23 GRANGETOWN
30/11/23 SOUTH BANK
30/11/23 SOUTH BANK
30/11/23 REDCAR
05/12/23 REDCAR
05/12/23 BROTTON
06/12/23 ORMESBY
06/12/23 REDCAR
07/12/23 SOUTH BANK
07/12/23 SOUTH BANK
07/12/23 SOUTH BANK
15/12/23 ORMESBY
15/12/23 ORMESBY
15/12/23 ORMESBY
15/12/23 SALTBURN
15/12/23 LOFTUS
15/12/23 REDCAR
16/12/23 REDCAR
16/12/23 REDCAR
16/12/23 REDCAR

400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
100 DOG OFF LEAD
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG OFF LEAD
150 LITTERING
400 FLY TIPPING
400 FLY TIPPING
150 LITTERING
100 DOG OFF LEAD

100 DOG ENTERING CEMETERY

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 GATED ALLEY

100 DOG FOULING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE



06 abed

FPN 5548
SUMMONS
FPN 2058
FPN 2059
FPN 2060
FPN 1949
FPN 2161
FPN 5549
FPN 2162
FPN 08641
FPN 2163
FPN 2164
FPN 5550
FPN 5551
FPN 5552
FPN 5553
FPN 2165
FPN 5981
FPN 1950
FPN 1951
FPN 1952
FPN 1953
FPN 1954
FPN 08642

16/12/23 REDCAR
16/12/23 REDCAR
18/12/23 SALTBURN
23/12/23 SOUTH BANK
23/12/23 SOUTH BANK
27/12/23 CARLIN HOW
30/12/23 BROTTON
31/12/23 SALTBURN
03/01/24 DUNSDALE
06/01/24 REDCAR
07/01/24 SOUTH BANK
07/01/24 SOUTH BANK
11/01/24 REDCAR
11/01/24 REDCAR
11/01/24 REDCAR
11/01/24 REDCAR
17/01/24 SALTBURN
18/01/24 REDCAR
19/01/24 ORMESBY
19/01/24 SOUTH BANK
19/01/24 SOUTH BANK
19/01/24 GRANGETOWN
19/01/24 ORMESBY
20/01/24 REDCAR

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

150 LITTERING

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
150 LITTERING

100 DOG ENTERING PLAY AREA

400 FLY TIPPING

400 FLY TIPPING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
400 FLY TIPPING

100 VEHICLE NUISANCE
150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

150 LITTERING

100 DOG OFF LEAD



T6 abed

2015/16 |2016/17 | 2017/18| 2018/19 | 2019/20 (2020/21 |2021/22 |2022/23 [2023/24

Littering 138 91 57 31 32 53 110 79 42
Flytipping 0 al 31 21 18 56 70 47 42
Dog Associated 4 9 13 19 7 4 19 44 15
CPN Breach ** N/A N/A N/A 1 4 0 0 0

Alleygating Breach N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 16 8 2 5
Vehicle Nuisance Breach N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 1 18
Total 142 104 101 72 62 129 210 171 122




	Agenda
	2 To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2024 and to confirm the attendance matrix
	20240426 Climate & Environment Attendance Matrix

	5 Biodiversity Strategy
	6 Outside Bodies Update
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	20240426 Outside Bodies Briefing Note

	8 Work Programme 2023/24
	20240426 Climate & Environment Work Programme

	9 Action Update
	Enforcement Performance Data


